Mark Wohlschlegel

From: Mark Wohlschlegel <mark@getliberty.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2012 2:08 PM

To: 'Miller, Darlene - SOL'

Cc: 'Oliver, Ramona - SOL'

Subject: FW: FOIA Request

Attachments: 02.27.12 DOL-OWCP FOIA.pdf

Spoke with Cathy Nixon of DOL-OWCP regarding the attached FOIA and she has no recording of this FOIA being received
(originally sent Feb. 27", see below). | had sent it to foiarequest@dol.gov email but never received confirmation of its
receipt.

As such, | am resending to you to make sure it is received and processed.
Thanks,

Mark Wohlschlegel Il

From: Mark Wohlischlegel [mailto:mark@qgetliberty.org]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2012 8:23 AM

To: foiarequest@dol.gov

Cc: Nathan Mehrens

Subject: FOIA Request

Please see the attached FOIA request.
Thank you,

Mark A. Wohlschlegel II
Staff Attorney

Americans For Limited Government
9900 Main Street

Suite 303

Fairfax, Virginia 22031

703.383.0880 (ext. 125)

703.383.5288 (fax)



